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June 2, 2004 

 
Mayor Martin O’Malley 
Member, Board of Estimates 
City Hall, Room 250 
100 N. Holliday St 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
Fax (410) 576-9425 
 
James T. Smith, Jr. 
Vice-Chair, Baltimore Metropolitan Council 
Baltimore County Executive 
400 Washington Ave 
Old Courthouse Mezzanine 
Towson, MD 21204 
Fax (410) 887-5791 
 
Dear Mr. O’Malley and Mr. Smith, 
 
On May 12, the Baltimore City Board of Estimates and the Baltimore Metropolitan Council awarded a 
multi-million dollar, 23-month electricity supply contract to Houston-based Reliant Energy. This contract 
was awarded despite the fact that on April 8 the U.S. Department of Justice obtained a criminal 
indictment against the company for its alleged role in helping to create the California energy crisis of 
2000-01. In addition to the criminal indictment, Reliant Energy has agreed to pay $125 million to 
government authorities in fines, settlements, and refunds related to the company’s role in the California 
energy crisis. Public Citizen believes that in light of Reliant Energy’s alleged role in manipulating 
electricity markets, the City of Baltimore should reevaluate the fitness of Reliant Energy to receive a 
lucrative, taxpayer-financed contract to provide electricity services to local and regional public entities 
and, if possible, revoke the contract. 
 
According to the federal grand jury criminal indictment, Reliant Energy has been charged with conspiracy 
to commit wire fraud, in violation of 18 USC § 371; wire fraud, in violation of 18 USC §§ 1343 and 2; 
and manipulation of the price of electricity in violation of 7 USC § 13(a)(2). The indictment charged that 
Reliant Energy “devised an illegal scheme to drive up the price of electricity in California by shutting off 
the majority of the company's power generation plants, intentionally creating the appearance of an 
electricity shortage, and disseminating false and misleading information to the market that wrongly 
attributed the shut-downs to environmental limitations.” 
 
In addition to the criminal indictment, Reliant has agreed to pay $125 million thus far to government 
regulators to settle allegations that the company manipulated energy markets: 
 

• In July 2002, California regulators ordered Reliant to pay $42 million to settle allegations that the 
company manipulated the state’s energy market. 
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• In January 2003, Reliant agreed to pay $13.8 million to the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission (FERC) to settle allegations that the company withheld power from the California 
market. 

 
• In October 2003, the company agreed to pay as much as $50 million to FERC to settle charges 

that Reliant engaged in economic withholding and physical withholding of generation, and 
attempts to manipulate prices at an electricity trading hub near the California border. 

 
• In November 2003, Reliant agreed to pay $18 million to the U.S. Commodity Futures Trading 

Commission to settle charges of false reporting and attempted manipulation, as well as charges of 
illegal sales of electricity. 

 
The contract involves over 20 different Maryland government entities: Balt imore City Government; 
Baltimore Museum of Art; Baltimore Lexington Market; Baltimore City Public Schools; Anne Arundel 
County Government; Anne Arundel Community College; Baltimore County Government; Baltimore 
County Government - Revenue Authority; Baltimore County Government - Libraries; The Community 
Colleges of Baltimore County -Dundalk Campus, Essex Campus, Catonsville Campus; Baltimore County 
Public Schools; Carroll County Government; Harford County Government; Harford Community College; 
Harford County Public Schools; Howard County Government; Howard Community College; city of 
Aberdeen; city of Annapolis; city of Bowie; town of Bel Air; town of Hampstead; and town of Havre de 
Grace. 
 
Public Citizen requests a response from the Baltimore City Board of Estimates and the Baltimore 
Metropolitan Council as to why Reliant Energy is fit to profit from the taxpayers of Maryland. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Tyson Slocum, Research Director 
 
Cc: 
 
Sheila Dixon 
President, Board of Estimates 
President, Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room 400 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
fax: (410) 539-0647 
 
Joan M. Pratt 
Secretary, Board of Estimates 
Comptroller, City of Baltimore 
City Hall, Room 204 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: 410.685.4416 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ralph S. Tyler 
Member, Board of Estimates 
City of Baltimore Solicitor 
City Hall, Room 101 
Baltimore, MD 21202  
fax: 410-659-4077 
 
George L. Winfield 
Director of Public Works 
Member, Board of Estimates 
200 N. Holliday Street, Room 600 
Baltimore, MD 21202 
fax: 410-539-6119 
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John L. Cain 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 423 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 545-6632 
 
Nicholas D'Adamo Jr. 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 525 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-4414 
 
Lois Garey 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 422 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 545-6617 
 
Paula Johnson Branch 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 511 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-1594 
 
Bernard C. “Jack”  Young 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 509 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-1594 
 
Pamela V. Carter 
Baltimo re City Council 
City Hall, Room: 550 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 545-7694 
 
Robert Curran 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 504 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-8621 
 
Kenneth N. Harris, Sr. 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 503 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 659-1792 
 
Lisa Joi Stancil 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 551 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-8621 
 
 
 
 
 

Agnes Welch 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 532 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 545-3857 
 
Keiffer Jackson Mitchell, Jr. 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 527 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 545-7464 
 
Catherine E. Pugh 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 523 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 545-7581 
 
Rochelle “Rikki”  Spector 
Baltimore City Council 
City Ha ll, Room: 521 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-6800 
 
Helen Holton 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 518 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-6800 
 
Stephanie Rawlings Blake 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 516 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-6800 
 
Kwame Osayaba Abayomi, D.D. 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 505 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 545-3847 
 
Melvin Stukes 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 553 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 396-8465 
 
Edward Reisinger 
Baltimore City Council 
City Hall, Room: 424 
Baltimore, MD  21202 
Fax: (410) 545-7353 
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Councilmember S.G. Samuel Moxley 
Councilmember Kevin Kamenetz 
Councilmember T. Bryan McIntire 
Councilmember Kenneth N. Oliver 
Councilmember Vincent Gardina 
Councilmember Joseph Bartenfelder 
Councilmember John Olszewski 
Baltimore County 
400 Washington Ave. 
Towson, MD 21204 
Fax (410) 887-5791 
 
Janet S. Owens 
Member, Baltimore Metropolitan Council 
Anne Arundel County Executive 
44 Calvert Street 
Annapolis, MD 21404 
Fax: 410.222.1755 
 
Councilmember Pamela G. Beidle 
Councilmember C. Edward Middlebrooks 
Councilmember Ronald C. Dillon, Jr. 
Councilmember Bill D. Burlison 
Councilmember Cathleen M. Vitale 
Councilmember Barbara Samorajczyk 
Councilmember Edward R. Reilly 
Anne Arundel County 
44 Calvert Street 
Annapolis, MD 21404 
Fax: 410.222.1755 
 
Julia W. Gouge 
Member, Baltimore Metropolitan Council 
Carroll County Board of Commissioners 
225 North Center St 
Westminster, MD 21157  
Fax: 410-386-2485 
 
Dean L. Minnich 
Perry Leroy Jones, Jr. 
Carroll County Board of Commissioners 
225 North Center St 
Westminster, MD 21157  
Fax: 410-386-2485 
 
James M. Harkins 
Member, Baltimore Metropolitan Council 
Harford County Executive 
220 S. Main St 
Bel Air, MD 21014 
Fax: 410.638.1387 
 
Senator Philip C. Jimeno 
James Senate Office Building, Room 101 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3586 
 

Robert S. Wagner 
Dion F. Guthrie 
Veronica “Roni” Chenowith 
Robert G. Cassilly 
Lance C. Miller 
Richard C. Slutzky 
Cecelia M. Stepp 
Harford County Council 
212 South Bond St   
Bel Air, MD  21014 
Fax 410-893-4972 
 
James N. Robey 
Member, Baltimore Metropolitan Council 
Howard County Executive 
3430 Courthouse Dr. 
Ellicott City, MD  21043 
 
Christopher J. Merdon 
David A. Rakes 
Guy Guzzone 
Ken Ulman 
Allan H. Kittleman 
Howard County Councilmembers 
3430 Courthouse Dr. 
Ellicott City, MD  21043 
 
Delegate Mary Ann Love 
Lowe House Office Building, Room 214 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3235 
 
Senator Nathaniel J. McFadden 
James Senate Office Building, Room 314 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3138 
 
Delegate Salima S. Marriott 
Lowe House Office Building, Room 314 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3278 
 
Senator Norman R. Stone, Jr. 
James Senate Office Building, Room 216 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3218  
 
Delegate Joseph J. Minnick 
Lowe House Office Building, Room 307 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3177 
 
Senator Larry E. Haines 
James Senate Office Building, Room 316 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3729 
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Delegate Nancy R. Stocksdale 
Lowe House Office Building, Room 322 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3241 
 
Senator Nancy Jacobs 
James Senate Office Building, Room 403 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3400 
 
Delegate Barry Glassman 
Lowe House Office Building, Room 326B 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3850 
 
Senator Robert H. Kittleman 
James Senate Office Building, Room 414 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3395 
 
Delegate Frank S. Turner 
Lowe House Office Building, Room 206 
Annapolis, MD 21401-1991 
fax: (410) 841-3986 
 
Patricia L. Welch, PhD 
Baltimore City School Board Chair 
200 East North Ave. 
Baltimore MD 21202 
 
Walter J. Hall, chairman 
Arthur D. Ebersberger, vice chairman 
Anne Arundel Community College 
101 College Parkway 
Arnold, MD  21012-1895 
 
Chancellor Irving Pressley McPhail 
Community Collges of Baltimore County 
7200 Sollers Point Road 
Baltimore, MD 21222 
 
Dr. Joe A Hairston, Superintendent 
Baltimore County Public Schools  
6901 North Charles St 
Towson, MD 21204 
 
Claudia Chiesi, President 
Harford Community College 
401 Thomas Run Road 
Bel Air, MD 21015 
 
Robert S. Magee, President 
Robert B. Thomas, Jr., Vice-President 
Harford County Public School System  
45 East Gordon St 
Bel Air, MD  21014 
 

 
Dr. Mary Ellen Duncan, President 
Howard Community College 
10901 Little Patuxent Parkway 
Columbia, MD 21044 
Fax: 410-772-4964 
 
Mayor Douglas S. Wilson 
Council President Georgina Bantum 
Councilman Jerry Hansen 
Councilman Michael Hiob 
Councilman Ronald Kupferman 
PO Box 70 
Aberdeen, MD  21001 
Fax: 410-273-7402 
 
Mayor Ellen O. Moyer  
City Hall, Room 105 
160 Duke of Gloucester St 
Annapolis, MD 21401 
Fax: 410-216-9284 
 
Mayor G. Frederick Robinson 
Councilmember William A. Aleshire 
Councilmember Dennis Brady 
Councilmember Valerie Bennett 
Councilmember Jack D. Jenkins 
Councilmember Gail Booker Jones 
Councilmember D. Michael Lyles 
2614 Kenhill Drive 
Bowie, MD 20715 
 
Mayor David R. Craig 
Wayne H. Dougherty, Council President 
Councilmember Frederick H. Cullum 
Councilmember John P. Correri, Jr. 
Councilmember Barbara A. Jenifer-Ferguson 
Councilmember Gary A. Wasielewski 
Councilmember Richard C. Tome 
711 Pennington Ave. 
Havre de Grace, MD 21078 
Fax 410-939-3692 
 
David E. Carey, Chairman 
Terence O. Hanley 
James V. McMahan, Jr. 
Robert M. Preston 
Joan M. Ward 
Bel Air Town Commissioners 
39 Hickory Avenue 
Bel Air, MD 21014 
 
Mayor Haven N. Shoemaker, Jr. 
Councilman Christopher M. Nevin 
Councilman Wayne H. Thomas 
Councilman Dwight Womer 
Councilman Tray Coble 
Councilman Scott Antonelli 
1034 S. Carroll St 
Hampstead, MD  21074 
Fax 410-239-6143

 


